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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 10:30 AM
To: 'sgarner@EquoLogicGroup.com'
Cc: Linda Zitzner; ldooley@equologicgroup.com
Subject: RE: Mills College

Dear Ms. Zitner, 
  The topo showing the well  is actually in one of the reports on our website.  It is used as the site vicinity map.  I am not 
sure which report it is in but that is where I saw it initially.  We do not have any of the old tops here.  Please proceed 
with a limited Phase I review encompassing reviewing Sanborn maps, air photos and old topos that you can obtain, and 
with semi‐annual groundwater monitoring.   
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
 
 
 
 
 

From: sgarner@EquoLogicGroup.com [mailto:sgarner@EquoLogicGroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 4:08 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Linda Zitzner; ldooley@equologicgroup.com 
Subject: Mills College 
 
 
Hi Barbara, 
 
This e-mail documents the conversation we had on 2/19/13 regarding the above referenced site.  
 
You are requesting semi-annual groundwater sampling commencing this April 2013.  Following receipt of 
the sampling results we will evaluate the data using the State's guidelines for low risk closure.  
 
In addition, you are requesting a limited "Phase I study" in an attempt to locate the four old water-supply 
wells identified by the Department of Water Resources (DWR).  The DWR had no additional information 
regarding well locations.  The study should include (as available); review of historic USGS and Sanborn 
Maps, and available air photos.  You mentioned that one well location is shown on a USGS map in your 
office.  Any well locations found will be confirmed with a field reconnaissance.  As mentioned during our 
conversation, the College is not aware of any water-supply wells located on the campus.   
 
Please confirm that the above summarizes the current regulatory directive for the site. 
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Regards, 
 
Sue Garner PG, CEG 
Principal Geologist 
The EquoLogic Group 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: [FWD: RO155: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE] 
From: "Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health" <barbara.jakub@acgov.org> 
Date: Fri, February 15, 2013 4:09 pm 
To: "'ldooley@equologicgroup.com'" <ldooley@equologicgroup.com> 
Cc: Sue Garner <sgarner@equologicgroup.com> 

No problem, we’ll have that changed. 
  
From: ldooley@equologicgroup.com [mailto:ldooley@equologicgroup.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:55 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Sue Garner 
Subject: [FWD: RO155: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE] 
  
Barbara, 
FYI.  The report was inadvertently upload as a WP-R-2012-12-19.pdf.  It should have been a SWI. 
  
  

 
Lee Dooley 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
  
1095 Brahnam Lane, Suite 204 
San Jose, CA 95136 
408 656-2505 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RO155: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
From: "dehloptoxic, Env. Health" <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org> 
Date: Thu, December 20, 2012 11:36 am 
To: "PattyK@EquoLogicGroup.com" <PattyK@EquoLogicGroup.com>, 
"Barbara.jacob@acgov.org" <Barbara.jacob@acgov.org> 
Cc: "ldooley@equologicgroup.com" <ldooley@equologicgroup.com> 

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 

  
  
CASE:        RO155, 5000 MACARTHUR BLVD 
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Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the 
Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics Program ftp site.  The 
document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days.  
Your case worker has been notified of the document submittal.  If the 
document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard 
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was 
accepted, please contact the case worker. 
  
Online case files can be reviewed at 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, 
is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or 
distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all. 
  
  

From: PattyK@EquoLogicGroup.com [mailto:PattyK@EquoLogicGroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 4:18 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Barbara.jacob@acgov.org 
Cc: ldooley@equologicgroup.com 
Subject: RO#0000155, Mills College Work Plan 
  
Work plan has been placed in the FTP Site. 
  
Any questions, please contact Lee Dooley at 408-656-2505 
  
Thank  you, 
Patty Kaemingk 
EquoLogic Group 
(408)368-8401 


